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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp |
Sant: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 7:41 AM i
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: P1000051011 venge media group inc

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of sarvice you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robers, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaclion Survey

From: Neisy Clavelo - Global Enterprise Business & Consulting Corp.
[mailto:globalenterprisebusiness@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 5:19 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: P1000051011 venge media group inc
e e e,

Please update the address on file for the principal, mailing address to read as follow:

5310 sw 96 avenue
Miami, FL 33185

Also pléase change the address of the officer/director of the company to read as follow:

5310 sw 96 avenu;a
miami, fl 33165

Thank you
Joel Alvarez
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